

Boards, Commissions, and Committees

Note: This is a listing of Federal boards, commissions, councils, etc., not listed elsewhere in the *Manual*, which were established by congressional or Presidential action, whose functions are not strictly limited to the internal operations of a parent department or agency and which are authorized to publish documents in the *Federal Register*. While the editors have attempted to compile a complete and accurate listing, suggestions for improving coverage of this guide are welcome. Please address your comments to the Office of the Federal Register, National Archives and Records Administration, Washington, DC 20408. Phone, 202-741-6040. Internet, www.archives.gov/federal_register.

Federal advisory committees, as defined by the Federal Advisory Committee Act, as amended (5 U.S.C. app.), have not been included here. Information on Federal advisory committees may be obtained from the Committee Management Secretariat, General Services Administration, General Services Building (MC), Room G-230, Washington, DC 20405. Phone, 202-273-3556. Internet, www.gsa.gov/committeemanagement.

Administrative Committee of the Federal Register

National Archives and Records Administration, Washington, DC 20408. Phone, 202-741-6010. Internet, www.archives.gov/federal_register.

Advisory Council on Historic Preservation

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW., Room 809, Washington, DC 20004. Phone, 202-606-8503. Internet, www.achp.gov.

American Battle Monuments Commission

Court House Plaza Two, Suite 500, 2300 Clarendon Boulevard, Arlington, VA 22201. Phone, 703-696-6900. Internet, www.abmc.gov.

Appalachian Regional Commission

1666 Connecticut Avenue NW., Suite 700, Washington, DC 20009-1068.

Phone, 202-884-7700. Internet, www.arc.gov.

Architectural and Transportation Barriers Compliance Board¹

1331 F Street NW., Suite 1000, Washington, DC 20004-1111. Phone, 202-272-0080 or 800-872-2253. TDD, 202-272-0082. Internet, www.access-board.gov.

Arctic Research Commission

4350 North Fairfax Drive, Suite 630, Arlington, VA 22202. Phone, 703-525-0111. Internet, www.arctic.gov.

Arthritis and Musculoskeletal Interagency Coordinating Committee

National Institutes of Health/NIAMS, Building 31, Room 4C23, Bethesda, MD 20892-2350. Phone, 301-496-8271.

¹ Also known as the Access Board.

Barry M. Goldwater Scholarship and Excellence in Education Foundation

6225 Brandon Avenue, Suite 315,
Springfield, VA 22150-2519. Phone,
703-756-6012. E-mail,
goldh2o@erols.com. Internet,
www.act.org/goldwater.

Broadcasting Board of Governors

330 Independence Avenue SW.,
Washington, DC 20237. Phone, 202-
619-2538. Internet, www.bbg.gov.

Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board

2175 K Street NW., Suite 400,
Washington, DC 20037-1809. Phone,
202-261-7600. Internet,
www.chemsafety.gov.

Citizens' Stamp Advisory Committee

United States Postal Service, Room
5670, 475 L'Enfant Plaza SW.,
Washington, DC 20260-2437. Phone,
202-268-6338.

Commission of Fine Arts

401 F Street NW., Suite 312,
Washington, DC 20001. Phone, 202-
504-2200. E-mail, staff@cfa.gov.
Internet, www.cfa.gov.

Committee on Foreign Investment in the United States

Department of the Treasury, Room 4201,
1440 New York Avenue NW.,
Washington, DC 20220. Phone, 202-
622-1860.

Committee for the Implementation of Textile Agreements

Department of Commerce, Room 3001A,
Fourteenth Street and Constitution
Avenue NW., Washington, DC 20230.
Phone, 202-482-3737.

Committee for Purchase From People Who Are Blind or Severely Disabled

Suite 10800, 1421 Jefferson Davis
Highway, Arlington, VA 22202-3259.
Phone, 703-603-7740. E-mail,
info@jwod.gov. Internet, www.jwod.gov.

Coordinating Council on Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention

Department of Justice, Office of Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention, 800
K Street NW., 3d Floor, Washington, DC
20531. Phone, 202-616-3567. Internet,
www.ojjdp.ncjrs.org/council.

Delaware River Basin Commission

25 State Police Drive, P.O. Box 7360,
West Trenton, NJ 08628. Phone, 609-
883-9500. Internet, www.drbc.net.

Endangered Species Committee¹

Department of the Interior, Room 4426,
1849 C Street NW., Washington, DC
20240. Phone, 202-208-4646.

Export Administration Review Board

Department of Commerce, Room 2639,
Herbert C. Hoover Building, Fourteenth
Street and Pennsylvania Avenue NW.,
Washington, DC 20230. Phone, 202-
482-5863.

Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council

2000 K Street NW., Suite 310,
Washington, DC 20006. Phone, 202-
872-7500. Internet, www.ffiec.gov.

Federal Financing Bank

1120 Vermont Avenue NW., Suite 916-
A, Washington, DC 20005. Phone, 202-
622-2470. Internet, www.ustreas.gov/ffb.

Federal Interagency Committee on Education

Department of Education, Federal Office
Building 6, Room 5E222, 400 Maryland
Avenue SW., Washington, DC 20202-
3572. Phone, 202-401-3673.

Federal Laboratory Consortium for Technology Transfer

1235 Jefferson Davis Highway, Suite
303, Arlington, VA 22202. Phone, 703-
414-5026. Internet,
www.federallabs.org.

¹ The Committee accepts applications for
Endangered Species Act exemptions.

Federal Library and Information Center Committee

Library of Congress, Washington, DC 20545-4935. Phone, 202-707-4800. TTY, 202-707-6362. Internet, www.loc.gov/flicc/.

Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation

712 Jackson Place NW., Washington, DC 20006. Phone, 202-395-4831. E-mail, office@truman.gov. Internet, www.truman.gov.

Illinois and Michigan Canal National Heritage Corridor Commission

201 West 10th Street, Number 1, SE, Lockport, IL 60441. Phone, 815-588-6040. Internet, www.nps.gov/ilmi.

Indian Arts and Crafts Board

Department of the Interior, Room MS 4004-MIB, 1849 C Street NW., Washington, DC 20240. Phone, 202-208-3773. Internet, www.iacb.doi.gov.

Interagency Committee on Employment of People with Disabilities

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, Federal Sector Programs, 1801 L Street NW., Room 3208, Washington, DC 20507. Phone, 202-663-4580.

J. William Fulbright Foreign Scholarship Board

Office of Academic Exchange Programs, Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs, Department of State (SA-44), 301 Fourth Street SW., Room 247, Washington, DC 20547. Phone, 202-619-4290. Internet, exchanges.state.gov/education/fulbright.

James Madison Memorial Fellowship Foundation

2000 K Street NW., Suite 303, Washington, DC 20006-1809. Phone, 202-653-8700. Internet, www.jamesmadison.com.

Japan-United States Friendship Commission

1110 Vermont Avenue NW., Room 800, Washington, DC 20005. Phone, 202-418-9800. Internet, www.jusfc.gov.

Joint Board for the Enrollment of Actuaries

N:C:SC:OPR, 1111 Constitution Avenue NW., Washington, DC 20224. Phone, 202-694-1891.

Marine Mammal Commission

4340 East-West Highway, Room 905, Bethesda, MD 20814. Phone, 301-504-0087.

Medicare Payment Advisory Commission

601 New Jersey Avenue NW., Suite 9000, Washington, DC 20001. Phone, 202-220-3700. Internet, www.medpac.gov.

Migratory Bird Conservation Commission

Mail Stop ARLSQ-622, 4401 North Fairfax Drive, Arlington, VA 22203. Phone, 703-358-1716. Internet, realty.fws.gov.

Mississippi River Commission

United States Army Corps of Engineers, Mississippi Valley Division, 1400 Walnut Street, Vicksburg, MS 39181-0080. Phone, 601-634-7729. Internet, www.mvd.usace.army.mil.

Morris K. Udall Scholarship and Excellence in National Environmental Policy Foundation

110 South Church Avenue, Suite 3350, Tucson, AZ 85701. Phone, 520-670-5529. Internet, www.udall.gov.

National Commission on Libraries and Information Science

1110 Vermont Avenue NW., Suite 820, Washington, DC 20005. Phone, 202-606-9200. Internet, www.nclis.gov.

National Council on Disability

1331 F Street NW., Suite 850, Washington, DC 20004. Phone, 202-272-2004. TDD, 202-272-2074. Internet, www.ncd.gov.

National Indian Gaming Commission

1441 L Street NW., Suite 9100, Washington, DC 20005. Phone, 202-632-7003. Internet, www.nigc.gov.

National Park Foundation

11 Dupont Circle NW., Suite 600,
Washington, DC 20036. Phone, 202–
238–4200. Internet,
www.nationalparks.org.

Northwest Power Planning Council

851 SW. Sixth Avenue, Suite 1100,
Portland, OR 97204–1348. Phone, 503–
222–5161. Internet, www.nwcouncil.org.

**Office of Navajo and Hopi Indian
Relocation**

201 East Birch Street, Flagstaff, AZ
86001. Phone, 928–779–2721 or 800–
321–3114 (toll free). Fax, 928–774–
1977.

Panama Canal Commission

1825 I Street NW., Suite 400,
Washington, DC 20006. Phone, 202–
775–4180.

**Permanent Committee for the Oliver
Wendell Holmes Devise**

Library of Congress, Manuscript
Division, Washington, DC 20540–4680.
Phone, 202–707–5383.

**President's Council on Integrity and
Efficiency**

Office of Management and Budget, New
Executive Office Building, Room 6025,
Washington, DC 20503. Phone, 202–
395–3993. Internet, www.ignet.gov/.

**President's Foreign Intelligence Advisory
Board**

Eisenhower Executive Office Building,
Room 494, Washington, DC 20502.
Phone, 202–456–2352.

Presidio Trust

34 Graham Street, P.O. Box 29052, San
Francisco, CA 94129–0052. Phone, 415–
561–5300. Internet,
www.presidiotrust.gov.

Social Security Advisory Board

400 Virginia Avenue SW., Suite 625,
Washington, DC 20024. Phone, 202–
475–7700. Fax, 202–475–7715. Internet,
www.ssab.gov.

Susquehanna River Basin Commission

1721 North Front Street, Harrisburg, PA
17102–2391. Phone, 717–238–0423.
Internet, www.srbc.net.

Trade Policy Staff Committee

Office of the United States Trade
Representative, 1724 F Street NW.,
Washington, DC 20508. Phone, 202–
395–3475.

**United States Holocaust Memorial
Museum**

100 Raoul Wallenberg Place SW.,
Washington, DC 20024. Phone, 202–
488–0400. TTY, 202–488–0406.
Internet, www.ushmm.org.

**United States Nuclear Waste Technical
Review Board**

2300 Clarendon Boulevard, Suite 1300,
Arlington, VA 22201. Phone, 703–235–
4473. Internet, www.nwtrb.gov.

Veterans Day National Committee

Department of Veterans Affairs (002C),
810 Vermont Avenue NW., Washington,
DC 20420. Phone, 202–273–5201.
Internet, www.vetsday.gov.

**White House Commission on
Presidential Scholars**

Department of Education, 400 Maryland
Avenue SW., Washington, DC 20202–
3500. Phone, 202–401–0961. Internet,
[www.ed.gov/offices/OIIA/Recognition/
PSP](http://www.ed.gov/offices/OIIA/Recognition/PSP).